
State of Florida 

DATE: August 13, 2002 
TO: 
FROM: Patricia Brady , Division of Economic Regulation rb 
RE: 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Docket No. 020640-SU - Application for certificate to provide wastewater service 
in Lee County by Gistro, Inc. 

Please add to the docket file the attached from Mr. Terry Kyle 
(CATS Request No. 481455C). Mr. Kyle’s handled as Dart of the 
docket file. 
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Attachment 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Redemann) 

Division of Consumer Affairs (Hashisho, McCray) 
Office of the General Counsel (Gervasi) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Security File) 
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This letter is to inf'orm you thar your contractor has ti& into sewat lines witbut the mmmt of aut 
client, Gistro, Inc., which own$ the sewm Tines. Please w that a disconnection is accatnplished 
within 30 days, othenviae my client will discbrrnect same, 

Should you have any questsons, please feel h to mrltact my ~ f i c e ,  

S i n m l y  yours, 
I1.1 I. 

....- - I--- 

RBB/bh 
cc: Gistro, [nc. 

Daniel Milts 
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